

Brittany - meeting request

From: "Miller, Darin (Lummis)" <(b)(6)>
To: "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Date: Wed, 29 Jan 2025 23:04:40 -0500

Hi Brittany,

Darin Miller here, chief of staff for Sen. Cynthia Lummis. Hope you're well! Reaching out because I would love to have Sen. Cynthia Lummis sit down with Russ Vought to discuss the impact that a strategic Bitcoin reserve would have on the federal budget and our national debt. I believe this would be helpful information for him as he assumes his position running OMB.

Best,

—Darin